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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4

ATI ANIAFEDERAL CENTER: 

+)~ FORSyTI-j STREET 

ATLANTA, GEORGiA 30303·'H60 

UUN 0 1 20111 

VIA CI£RTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. David Hied, Esq. 
Wei!, Go!Shal & ~.ncs, LLP 
1300 Eye Street, N.W .. Suite 900 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3314 

RE: 	 Commonwealth Aluminum Lewisport, LLC 
Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) 
Docket No. TSC;\AJ4-20I 0-2905 

Dcar Mr. Hird: 

Enclosed please find II copy of the CXt'Cuted CAFO as filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk (RHC) in the above~rcferencod matter, The CAFO is effective on the date it is 
filed with the RHC. and the penalty due date is calculated from the clfcctive date. 

Also enclosed. please find a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and 
Exchange Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Procecdin~." 
This document puts Commonwealth Aluminum Lewisport. LLC on notice ofits potential 
duty to disclose to the Securities Exchange Commis.''11on any environmental actions taken 
by the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

It'you have any que;!ion" plcase 1",1 free to contact me at (404) 562-8590. 

Sincerely. 

~ 

~~~ 
,

Larry Lamberth, Acting Chief 
RCRA and OP A enforcement and Compliance Branch 
RCRA Division 

Enclosures 

L CAFO 
2. Notice of Securities and Exchange Disclosure ['onn 

Inletr~t AddmsG {VAL). htw IIwww,epagov 
Hacyd"tlIf\"cy<:'.bl, • Pnnlad wdl: V"9"'abI¢ 0,\ 6ase(1ln)(t; fIl'\ Rocydef;\ P"P'" ,MiflimlPl1;')(.f% p()ll.jc()n$Uf"~j 

http:Hacyd"tlIf\"cy<:'.bl


U'IITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIO'l AGEKCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


In the Matt", ot, 	 ) 
) 

The Bankruptcy E.tate of 	 ) 
;-<- ~; :

Commonwealth Aluminum Lewisport, LLC ) Dockd No, TSCA-04-2010·290~. 
1372 Highway 1957 ) r r-
Lewisport, Kentucky 42351 ) 

) 
Respondent 	 ) 

----------~ 
CO'lSENT AGREEMENT ,~'1D FINAL ORDER 

1. ~ature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U,S,C, ~ 2615(a). and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Govcming Administrdtive Assessment ofCivil Penalties and the 

Revocation!Tennination or Suspt,l1sion uf Permits (Consolidated Ruie.~), 40 C.F.R. 

Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the RCRA Division, enited States 

Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 {EPA). Respondent is the Bankruptcy Estate 

of Commonwealth Aluminum LeW1Sport. u"c. 

2. 	 Cumplainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F .R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing, Therefore, without the taking ofany evidence or 

testimony. the making of any argument, Of the adjudication of any issut in this matter. 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). this Cnnsent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



H. Preliminary Statements 

3, 	 Pursuant to Section 6(e) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2605, the Admlnistrator of EPA 

promulgated rules in 40 C.F.R. P<Ht 761 pertaining to Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB.). 

Failure to comply with any such rule constitutes a violation of Section 15 ofTSCA, 

15 U.S.C. § 2614. Any pep.!on who violates a provision of Section 15 ofTSCA may be 

assessed a penalty ofup 10 $32.500 for each such \riolation occurring between 

March 15,2(104, and January 12,2009, in accordance with Section 16(.) ofTSCA and 

40 C.F.R. Part 19, as amended. For each such violation occurring after January 12,2009, 

a penalty of up to $37,500 may be assessed. Each day a violation continues may 

constitute a separate violation. 

4. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16{a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C § 2615(a), is vc~ted 

in the Administrator of EPA, The Administratur of EPA has delegated this authority 

undCT TSCA to EPA Region 4 hy EPA Dclogation 12-2-A, dated May J J, 1994. 

5. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F .R, § 22.5(c)(4} the following individual is authorized to receive 

service fur EPA in this pn.x::eeding: 

Doug McCUrry, Chief 
North ReRA and OPA Eniorcement and COlUpliance Section 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
RCRA Division 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8649 

III. Specific Allegation. 

6. 	 RCl:lpondent was a user of PCB hems, operates in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and 

is a ''pI:n)Qn~' a.'i defined in 40 C.F.R § 761.3. 
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7, On or about March 6, 2009, and March 10.2009, an inspection was conducted by the 

Kentucky Department for Envirorunental Protection (KYDEP) at Respondent's facility 

located at 1372 Highway 1957. Lewisport, Kentucky, 42351, to detennine compliance 

with the PCB regulations. 

8, During the inspection, KYDEP learned that on September 20, 2007, Respondent shipped 

four (4) drums (630 kg) of spent filter media ITom the reversing mill basement for oir-site 

disposal, and that the shipment was mani fested under a I1otl-haz.ardQus waste manifest 

(Manifest IIAR-:NH0247606) and was transported by Maumee Exprc'Ss, Inc. to Triad 

Transfer YardlNon Fuels {"RlNECO"), in Benton~ Arkansas, 

9. The spent filter media was found to contain 290 ppm PCBs, 

10. On October 8, 2007, RINECO discovered the manifest mistake and corrected the mistake 

by replacing the non-hazarduus wa~te manifest (Manifest #AR-KH0247(06) with a 

ha7<lrdous waste manifest (Manit",t iIOOI609367FLE). 

II. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 761.207(a), a gC'UCflItor who relinquishes control over PCB 

wastes by transporting, or offering for transport by his own vehide or by a vehicle owned 

by anoth~'r person, PCB wa<;.te for commercial off-site :5tontge or off-site disposal shall 

prepare a manifest on EPA form S700~22) and ifnecessary, a continuation sheet. 

Re;-pondent failed to correctly manifest off-site the four (4) drums (630 kg) of PCB

oontarninatct1 spent filter media from the reversing mill basement on September 20,2007. 

IV~ Respondent's Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Case 

12. On February 12, 2009, Alcris Inlernational, Inc. and certain of its affiliated debtors and 

debtors in possession, including Respondent (collectively. the U,S. Debtors}. commenced 

voluntary CiL';eS under chapter 11 oftitlc II of the United States: Code {the Bankruptcy 
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Code) with Ibe United SM•• Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (lbe 

Bankruptcy Court). On FebruMy 5, 2010, Aleris Deutschland Holdings GmbH (together 

wilb tbe U.s. Debtors, the Debtors) commenced with the Bankruptcy Court. voluntary 

ca::;e under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code. In accordance with orders of the 

Bankruptcy Court, the Debtors' cases are heingjolntly administered pursuant to 

Rule 10 15(b) ofthe Federal Rules ofBankruptcy Procedure under Case No. 09-10478 

(BLS) (Bankr. D, DeL). 

13, 	 On !>.lay 13,2010, Ibe Bankruptcy Court entered an order l confuming the Debtor:<' first 

amended plan (as confirmed and as filed with the Bankruptcy Court on May 14,2010, the 

Plan)" 	On June I, 2010, Ibe Effective Date (as defined in the Plan) occurred, 

V. Consent Agreement 

14. 	 For the purposes. of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set furth 

above and the allegations. in paragraphs J 2 and 13, and neither admits nor denies the 

ollier factual aUegations set forth above. 

15. 	 Rce.-pondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agret:ment. 

16, Respondent consents to Ibe assessment ofth. perudty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set furth in this CAFO, 

J7. Re..o;;pondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements ofTSCA. 

I Order Confinning the First Amended Pian ofReorganizulion ofA/ens International, Inc. and Its 
4/filiated Dehtors, (JS Modified, dated May 13. 2010 [Docket No. 2073J. 

Firs, Amended Plan o/R,eorganizatiotl ofAlcn"s international, Inc. and Its Affiliated Debtors, as 
Modified. dated March 19, 2010 [Docket No, 2087]. 
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18. 	 111is CAFO constHutes a settlement by EPA ofall claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 16(a) ofTSCA, for lhe spe\:itlc violations alleged herein. Except as specifically 

providCl.i in this CAFO, EPA reserves aU other civil and criminal enfurcement authorities, 

including the authority to address imminent hazards. Coml')liance with this CAPO shall 

not be a defense to any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to tcderallaws 

and regulations administered by EPA, and it is Respondent's responsibility to comply 

Witll said laws and regulations. 

19. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of thi~ CAFO. 

The parties agree that the scUlcment of this matter is in the puhlic interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

VI. Final Order 

20. 	 Respondent lS assessed a civil penalty of an Allowed Convcnft,'1lce Claim (as defined in 

the Plan) in U.S. Debtors Class 4 (Convenience Claims) (as defined in the Plan) in the 

amount ofTHIRTY-EIGHT HGNDRED AND FORTY·FOUR DOLLARS ($3,844), 

which, pursuxmt to the Plan, shall entitle EPA to a distribution ofNINETEEN 

HUNDRED AND TWENTY-TWO DOLLARS (51,922), Counsel for ill< 

Respondent's banklUptcy estate has advitied Complainant that the penalty wHJ be paid 

from the bankruptcy estate after the approved CAFO is filed with the Bankluptcy Court. 

21, 	 RC5pondent shall submit payment of the assehlicd penalty within 30 days after the 

approved CAFO is filed with the Bankruptcy Court, 

22. 	 Rcspooocnt ~hall remit any distributions by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the ·'Treasurer. United States ofAmerica," and shall send the check to the 

fullowing address by U.S. Postal Service: 
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1]5), Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati finance Center 
P,O, Box 979077 
St, Louis, .Missouri 63197~9000 

The check shaU reference 011 its face the name of the 

Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 


For pa}1TIent submittal by any overnight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc.), please 

use the following address; 

u.s, Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
Sf. Louis. Missouri 63101 
Contact: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 

23_ At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separnte copy of the check and a vtritten 

statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO~ to each of the 

followjng persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Heoring Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 F(lrsyth Street, S.W, 
Allanta, Georgi. 30303-8960; 

and 

Doug McCurry, Chief 
North ReRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Section 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
RCRA Divil;ilon 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(4tJ4) 562-8649 

24. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation. Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
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pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shan 

constitute it violation of tbis CAFO. 

25, 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § nn, EPA is entitled to assess Interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to c-ovcr the cost of prol.:cssmg and handling a 

delinquent claim. interest will therefore begin to aCIvTUe on the t:ivil penalty from the date 

of entry of this C'AFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date ret[wired. A charge will also 

he assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct ami indire<-1, ofoverdue debts. 

Tn addition, a late paymem penaity charge shan be applied on any principal amoWlt not 

paid within 90 days ofthe due date. 

26. 	 Complainant and Respondent ),ihall hear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

27. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent. its successors and assigns. 

28. 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds: that 

party to this CAFO. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEn BI.ANK 
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By: 

VII. Effe£ljye Date 

29. 	 The etTectivedate of this CAfO shall beth. date on which the approved CAFO is filed 

\Vith the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: The Bankruptcy Estate of Conamonwealth Aluminum Lewisport, 
LLC 

no.k.' No.: TSCA-04-20HI..2905 

___,{Signature) Date: 1..5-11 

Name: Sean M. Stack 

Title: 	 Executive Vicc President & Chief Financial Officer 
Alms International, Inc. 
On behalfufthe Bankruptcy Estate of Commonwealth Aluminum Lewisport, LLC 

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Proteetiun Agency 

By: AlanQbDi~ 	 Date:417-~t,,-t(__ 

ReRA Dhrision 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

~ 
APPROVEDA~nSOORI)EREDthis 31- d.yof Mit ,2011. 

By: L __ -6·~~ 
S1ISan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 

8 




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day filed the original and a true and oorrect copy ofthe 
forogoing Con_t Agreement and the attached Final Order (CAFO), in the CAlmmOnWealUl 
Aluminum Lev.'sport, LLC" Docket Number: TSCA·04-20Io-Z905(b), on Ia - 1-1/ 
and on \Q _1- I , , served the particslisted below in the manner indicated: 

Bob Caplan (Via EPA Internal Mail) 
A~sociate Regional Counsel 
Otlil.:c of Environmental Accountability 
United. States Emrlmomental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Slreet, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8909 

Kris Lippert (Via EPA Internal mail) 
ReRA and OPA Entbrccment 

and Compliance Branch 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street g,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960 

T ammye Cross (Via EPA Internal mail) 
ReRA and OPA Enforcement 

and Compliance Branch 
U,S, EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

David Hird, Esq. (Via Certified Mail- Return Reeeipt Requested) 
Weil, Gutshal &. Manges LLC 
1300 Eye Street N, W., Suite 900 
Washingtua, nc, 20005-3314 ". . 

Date: (" - J-I( ~Jr-flQPJ1J-;/~~();}j
Patrici~A.Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk ~ 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlaota. Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



c • , 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO 8E till!lj'LE1'El! BY THE OlIIllI&'f!l!Gomg: 
(Auadt • ropJ Dl tilt fiDaJ 0I'der ...tnusmittllldtU' to .IWeodantILsF-1eIIt) 

.-.._ Saundi WilsonThWhra••~_~"________________~~~________________ " __ _~~__ 
tN.une) iD*') 

i." ___~R~.=gi~o~n~4~._O~R_C~._O~EA~fiN~;---~-----------------·(404I5B20'504 
.- (0IIke) 	 rr.........III-i"
'rsu 

NoD-SF Ju6iaI 0rderJC0Mat l'lecret 	 AdmI.J:tistnt.h 0rdtrICalwat All""o USAOroLLIICTS 	 moCOLLEcrs.,,_ 

0ftrsI...a.....""" _reqah....SF_Ordo<IC__ SftIlt with till 	 --.oo OOJ cotI.ECl'S o 
o .",._a...,..c... _ ............. 


o Thilitaaoripaddellt 	 0 1'1dI iI.~ 

PAYEE> 	 &,m~qWl"i.fA A/tlllil(ili!1\ tlWI 5PI"" 
iNamt., pentOIl ___ ClIJIIIfIUYIMualdpality makt-cdie,.,_) 

'C ~ 
The r__........~...__ 'i-:-:-:-LI,LJ.Jl):-cf.:::-._-::--::--:-,-"...,:".-....,,-:-.,.,-,.....,-_ 


(lfiast....... II1tadI-wuk., __pd nJpKtift due ..... Set OtkrRde fIl tldl:fatr&) 


TheC_~N~ ______~LI.St~·h~'~u~cIL__Jo~I~u_·~~~~~IO~)~--________________ 
""SlleS_S•..._-N-,_______________________________ 

o 

....:; 
TheIFMS ......... _ ...c-..__, 	 """,__________ 


t. 	 Ol~0Ifta{1\:ADJ-~.-t... 'M ~SediM. 	 Dt'it M1 ~0IIIuDe.... I fIlJusda: 1M1"" 

1'.0. a. '1fd1.....FnI:IIIdII: StIdoe. 

'NNe t c-. D.c. 2tMI 


t. ,... 1)er1p1'1I' PnIpua~ 
~eorr-e lUD) 
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